
22TP011 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Kip Harrington, Manager Phone:  605-394-4120 
Department of Community Development  
Long Range Planning Division  

Fax:  605-394-6636 
e-mail:  kip.harrington@rcgov.org 

city web:  www.rcgov.org www.rapidcityareampo.org 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Metropolitan Planning Organization Committees 
 
FROM: Kip Harrington, Long Range Planning Manager 
 
DATE: April 5, 2022 
 
RE: 22TP011 - 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program             
Amendment #22-003A 

 
Attached for your acknowledgement is Amendment #22-003A to the 2022-2025 
Transportation Improvement Program. This amendment adds a Bridge Improvement 
Grant (BIG) project to perform structure preservation work on the Neck Yoke Road bridge 
over Spring Creek. 
 

Project Category / Description Project 
Year 

Original 
Cost 

(millions) 

Revised 
Cost 

(millions) 

Net 
Change 

Local Bridge Replacement Projects     
0.18 BRF 6654(00)22-1 08WL Structure 0.1 S & 0.1 E of 
Reptile Gardens on Neck Yoke Rd over Spring Ck SN 52-
395-367 

2022 $0.00 $0.356 +$0.356 

Total Change to Category    +$0.356 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends acknowledgement of the 2022-
2025 Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #22-003A. 
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